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Pilot

Season 1
Episode Number: 1
Season Episode: 1

Originally aired: Friday May 11, 2012
Writer: Cormac Wibberley, Marianne Wibberley
Director: Jon Turteltaub
Show Stars: Jack McGee (Captain Phil Sutton), Sonya Walger (Dr. Elyse Ryan),

Warren Kole (Detective Wes Mitchell), Michael Ealy (Detective Travis
Marks)

Guest Stars: Alicia Coppola (Jonelle), Elizabeth Chomko (Alex MacFarland Mitchell),
Alex McKenna (Irene), Andrea Parker (Laura), David Noroña (Dominik
Santori), Dominic Alexander (Driver), Gary Grubbs (Mr. Dumont),
Han Soto (Clerk), Indigo (Rozelle), John Shea (Chief Judge Franklin
Whitaker), Kaleti Williams (Money), Kent Faulcon (Marcus Hunter),
Leslie Castey (Mrs. Dumont), Lyle Brocato (Peter), Mario Ardila Jr.
(Ramon), Marquita Terry (Randi), Matt Angel (Zach Whitaker), Mer-
cedes Masohn (Ellen), Michelle Noh (Sandy Lu), Paul Bates (Beat Cop),
Renell Gibbs (Hoodie Guy), Richard Wharton (Vince West), Stephanie
Childers (Nora Scott), Talia Tabin (Gretchen), Vanessa Cloke (Dakota),
Wesley John (Scarface), Yohance Myles (Clyde)

Production Code: CL101
Summary: Wes Mitchell and Travis Marks used to be LAPD’s finest. . . but after

Wes pulled his gun on Travis, their captain signed them up for manda-
tory couple’s counseling. When the ex-addict son of a federal judge is
murdered, Wes and Travis have to work through their differences to
track down the killer and put the right man behind bars.

The episode begins at a group therapy
session, where the topic for the week is
’Partner Intimacy’; and it does not mean
sex! It is about knowing your partner
and in the group we have an ’Odd Cou-
ple’, Wes and Travis. The counselor, Dr.
Ryan asks Wes to share some information
about Travis; but he doesn’t know much.
Travis tells the group that Wes’ ex Alex
did know quite a bit about Travis. So,
Travis has an ex-girlfriend and the coun-
selor tells Wes that he keeps his loved
ones at an arm’s distance as he tends to
get too serious about the relationships.
Travis tells her that she is perfectly right
about that one! But then she moves on
to Travis and tells him that he has a diffi-

culty in keeping meaningful relationships. Nailed him! The group actually thought that they were
gay partners; but hey, they are Police partners.

They are detectives and they work together. They are here to save their crumbling partnership.
They are about to play a game, when their phones ring. They have a case to work on and they
leave. It appears that Wes pulled his gun on Travis as Travis wasn’t apologizing for a reason
yet unknown. And that is how they end up in this therapy. They arrive at the crime scene. Wes
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examines the body; white male and unidentified. Wes tells the cops that the victim was killed
someplace else. He doesn’t look homeless as he is wearing designer jeans and his finger nails
are manicured. Just then Travis finds the murder weapon and it says ’Scouts’. They find a boy
standing in the crowd suspicious and they chase him. They catch the guy. He tells the duo that
he only took his cell phone and his shoes and wallet. They recover the victim’s belongings from
the guy and they find an identification in the wallet; Toby Whitaker. The find a letter in the wallet
and it is a note from his father. And Toby’s father is Chief Judge Franklin Whitaker.

Captain Sutton wants this case solved and fast! His two best detectives are the biggest pain in
his ass; so he says! It appears that the DA wants the case handle but two other detectives; Scott
and Gooding. Wes argues that what is the point of the therapy when they aren’t given a chance to
change. Sutton agrees to put them back on the case. Next, the forensics expert, Ellen tells them
that this particular scout knife was handed over in 1911. And the blood on the knife did belong
to Toby; but she only managed to get a partial print on the hilt and those prints did not have a
criminal record. By the way, Travis is dating Ellen and Wes hates it when Travis dates women at
work. Back to the case, Judge Whitaker has a son named Zach who lives with his father and the
mother died five years ago. They arrive at the Judge’s house. There is a lot of media present.

Whitaker tells the duo that Toby was addicted to heroin for years and had finally agreed to go
to the rehab and he was sober for the past nine months. He spoke to Toby three days ago. He
had gone to meet Toby with Zach. But Zach isn’t around now as he is upset and has gone for a
drive. Whitaker tells them that Zach was a scout when he was a kid. They tell the Judge about
the murder weapon and the Judge is not happy that his other son is being accused of murder.
The Judge tells them that Zach has dyslexia. He tells them that Zach is a good kid. Next, the
duo goes to the sober house Toby was kept in. They check his room. The manager Marcus and
Vincent don’t discuss about the patient’s personal life. Just then a girl, Gretchen, walks in and
tells them that the Judge and Zach killed Toby. She tells them that the Judge told Toby that he
wishes him dead and that the family could be saved from a lot of trouble. Vincent tells them to
not take her seriously.

But Gretchen also tells them that she and Toby broke off a long time ago. So, a jilted ex-
girlfriend is definitely on the list of suspects. But Travis feels that she doesn’t seem to be the
types who would kill somebody. He knows a lot about scary Exes. Just then Wes receives a call
and he is told that Zach is found. And guess where he is; on the top of the Rosslyn Hotel, trying
to jump off from the roof. The detectives reach atop. Zach tells them that he is sorry that his
brother is dead because of him. Travis tries to instigate Zach and Zach decides to talk to Wes.
Travis leaves. Zach tells Wes that Toby had asked for $5000 from him and Zach did not give it
to him. Toby wanted that money to pay off his dealer and he always used to lie to Zach while
borrowing money from him. Zach thought that this too was a lie and didn’t give Toby the money.
And Toby lost his life. Wes asks him about the scout knife. He tells Wes that the knife was his
but he gave it to Toby.

Just then Zach slips but they manage to save him. Travis does not buy Zach’s story. Not many
dealers sell their stuff on credit. Next, they arrive at the office and Ellen hands them the call list
for Toby’s number. There is a particular number that Toby dialed multiple times. It belonged to a
guy named Dominick and Travis remembers Randi, an officer from Narcotics, mention that name
a couple of times. They go to meet Randi. Dominick Suntory sold high end cars and it is known
that he uses those cars to sell drugs. But Randi tells them that their dogs have never been able
to pick up any scent. They go to Dominick’s showroom. They ask him about Toby and Dominick
decides to lawyer up.

And guess what the repercussion is for that one? Travis shoots the back of one of the most
expensive and hard to find Lamborghini and they find a leak, but instead of oil there is a leak
of white powder; heroin. They seize the vehicle. Dominick is ready to tell them everything about
Toby. But Dominick wants to settle the matter then and there and does not want any complaint
filed against him. He tells them that Toby was calling him for money and he needed 5k and
Dominick wasn’t even in town. He doesn’t know why he needed that much money but he says
that Toby sounded desperate. He gave him the money; but he also mentions that there was
someone else in the car with Toby. He also says that he arrived this morning from Phoenix,
where he was attending a car show. The two leave the showroom, go out and inform Randi about
the cars and the drugs. Next, they go to a junkyard and there are guys who draw guns at the
detectives.
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But it appears that Travis knows their leader, Money; he is his foster brother. Contacts! Travis
tells him that he needs his help to find a car. Money has received a recent mail regarding a 69
Cheval. They check the license plate number. Wes makes a note of it. They go to the house where
the car is at the moment. They find Toby’s girlfriend, Irene with his son, an infant. She tells them
that after Toby saw his son in the ultrasound, he was a changed man. And she confirms that
Toby took the money from Dominick to pay the bills and she was in the car with him. Next, Wes
goes to meet Alex. She tells him that he was a better lawyer than a cop and he tells her that
the people need better cops than lawyers. Next, the duo goes to meet the Coroner. But Travis is
reluctant as he had a one night stand with her and he didn’t call her up. Oops.

She tells them that the COD was hemorrhaging and that there was heroin in the blood. There
is a puncture wound on his neck. They think that he relapsed. Wes thinks that he was forcibly
injected. They go to the sober house and Vincent says that if a resident is found possessing
drugs, he is chucked out. Wes still has his doubts on Gretchen. Travis decides to go to a store
and get something to eat. He realizes that there is going to be a robbery. He informs Wes. Wes
arrests the accomplice e sitting outside in the car. In the store there is a gunfight and Wes rams
into the shops with his car. They arrest the guys. Ellen finds a match for the fingerprints; it
matches with Zach’s. They arrive at the office and the scene there doesn’t look good. Sutton tells
them that the DA is coming to the office. The news about Zach being a suspect is out and Wes
thinks it is Travis who leaked it. Next, Laura arrives at the office and she isn’t happy to see Wes
and Travis on the case. Laura wants to know why Zach isn’t arrested.

Wes tells her that there are several loose ends that they need to tie up and if they arrest
Zach at the moment, his lawyers would make sure that they get nothing and his future also
could be destroyed. They need two more days. Laura wants them off the case and the two get
into an argument which leads to a tussle. They are definitely off the case now. Laura asks Scott
and Gooding to make the arrest. Next, Ryan meets Wes and talks to him about the ’break up’.
She tells him that they fight because they are alike. They are like brothers. Just then a thought
strikes Wes and he goes to meet Travis. Travis is making out with Ellen. Wes is outside and tells
him that Toby too was dyslexic like his brother, as it is a hereditary disorder.

All the numbers he dialed were on speed dials except for the last one. And owing to his condi-
tion, he must have mixed up the digits. They were tracking the wrong number. Wes apologizes to
Travis. Wes realizes that Brady Gooding, the officer on the case was the leak. Wes tells him that
he tried all possible combinations for that number and found out that the number belonged to
Marcus, the guy from the sober home. Toby found out about someone who was using again and
tried to report it. They get Randi’s dogs along to make sniff out stuff from the sober home. They
find the drugs in Vincent’s room. Vincent is trying to escape but they get him. They tell the story
to Laura.

Vincent had two strikes against him and one more conviction against him could send him to
prison for good. So, when Vincent found out that Toby knows about him using, he killed him. He
injects Toby with heroin but Toby fights back and grabs the scout knife to protect him. But the
heroin started acting and so Vincent could easily grab the knife from him and stabbed Toby with
his own knife. This happens in the bungalow. He then dumps Toby’s body in the alley. There is
Toby’s blood trace found in Vincent’s car. Laura apologizes to Sutton. Next, our Odd Couple is
back at the group therapy session and this time they happen to know a lot about each other...a
little too much.
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Ride-along

Season 1
Episode Number: 2
Season Episode: 2

Originally aired: Friday May 18, 2012
Writer: Cormac Wibberley, Marianne Wibberley
Director: Dermott Downs
Show Stars: Jack McGee (Captain Phil Sutton), Sonya Walger (Dr. Elyse Ryan),

Warren Kole (Detective Wes Mitchell), Michael Ealy (Detective Travis
Marks)

Guest Stars: Alicia Coppola (Jonelle), Lupe Ontiveros (Margie Lopez), Elizabeth
Chomko (Alex MacFarland Mitchell), Joseph Lyle Taylor (Kenny), Mar-
cus Giamatti (Derek Winfield), Karis Campbell (Justine Winfield), Lyle
Brocato (Peter), Chelsea Bruland (Vivienne), Leslie Castay (Mrs. Du-
mont), Vanessa Cloke (Dakota), Jon Eyez (Mechanic), Gary Grubbs
(Mr. Dumont), Indigo (Rozelle), Trav Lyons (Cop), Yohance Myles
(Clyde), Carl Palmer (Ronnie Carr), Dylan Sprayberry (Hunter), Colin
Walker (Uniform Cop)

Production Code: CL102
Summary: Wes and Travis are forced to bring Dr. Ryan along for the ride as they

investigate the death of a woman who fell from the balcony of her
honeymoon suite.

The episode begins with Wes and Travis
in a shooting yard and Wes is still not
talking to Travis. Next, at the couple ther-
apy session, the participants are asked to
draw and Wes tells Ryan that he cannot
draw. They are asked to draw a tree and
Wes’ tree is imaginary. Dr. Ryan is sup-
posed to meet the guys the next day, as
they would be observed and the rest of
the group the next week. Next, they have
their new case; a lady jumped off from
the fifteenth floor of a hotel. Just then Dr.
Ryan arrives and the boys leave with her.
She is going to be with them the whole
day. They take her to the crime scene.
In the car, Travis learns that Ryan has
a boyfriend and she lives with him. But

later Travis infers that she was talking to her boyfriend’s son.
They arrive at the hotel. The victim’s name is Justine Winfield. She is married, lives in the

same town and she checked into the hotel for a one night stay. Wes manages to engage Detective
Frank and Dr. Ryan in a therapeutic conversation and he goes inside to check the victim’s room.
Wes tells Travis that he had to ditch her as they will not be able to do their jobs with her being
around. They see the body. A cop tells them that she was found by a couple of kids and that
everything indicates a suicide. They go to check the room the victim was staying in. after looking
at the champagne, the bath and the exotic oils; Travis infers that she was here for a rendezvous
and not to kill herself. Wes finds Justine’s earring on the floor below hers and Travis finds
something under the couch; lots of money.

Whoever killed Justine didn’t know about the money, else they would have ransacked the
entire place. They decide to go and talk to Mr. Winfield. This time they leave dr. Ryan in the car.
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They ring the bell and Mr. Winfield opens the door. Wes finds it difficult to break the news; so
Travis does it. But Winfield is confused and he calls out to his wife Justine. She arrives at the
door. Next, the Winfields are at the detectives’ office. Mrs. Winfield is surprised that someone
can use her information. Mr. Winfield thinks it is an identity theft and he sees it happen all the
time. Either of them doesn’t recognize the woman’s picture on the driver’s license. Next, Wes tells
Travis that there is no reason that an identity thief is carrying around that much money. Travis
doesn’t like Mr. Winfield.

Next, they are supposed to go to the coroner’s office for the autopsy report. Wes tells Ryan
that Travis had an affair with the coroner and now they aren’t on good terms. They arrive at
the office. Jonelle tells Ryan that she is over Travis and she is happy in her current, adult
relationship. Back to the report, she tells them that this wasn’t a suicide. It appears that the
victim fought for a life and her earring was torn from her left ear lobe. Moreover she has blood
on her tooth which does not match hers; which means that she did bite her killer and that the
killer will be having a nasty bite mark on him/her. There is a puncture mark on her body; but
the coroner tells them that she had no drugs in her system. She tells them that she can run a
test to find out more about the puncture and what kind of a shot was the victim given. Next, they
collect the victim’s prints.

Travis finds a match. The victim is Olivia Fisher. She was arrested but not for fraud. She was
charged for assaulting her husband and she said that she hit him in self defense as he hit her
first. They then check the husband’s details. They go to meet Fisher. They hear gun shots. They
see that Fisher is shooting at his wife’s belongings and setting fire to them. He tells them that
his wife left him. Travis tells him about his wife’s death. They take him for interrogation. He tells
them that Olivia left him for some rich guy and he hasn’t seen her since Monday. Wes thinks
that since Fisher is drunk, they should get him sobered up and also get in a lawyer so that they
could check for bite marks.

But the drunken husband undresses then and there and they see that there are no bite marks
on the body. They know he is innocent. He tells them that he has to take anger management
classes as it was court ordered. He tells them that he set fire to his wife’s belongings because it
was one of the things they taught in anger management classes. Just then the coroner calls Wes
and tells him that Olivia was vaccinated for yellow fever. It appears that she was going to some
place exotic. They need to get information about the flight tickets. But they need court orders
and that would take weeks. But we know Travis isn’t always by the book. Ryan is about to leave
as her day is over. She thinks that Travis is the guy that everyone likes and that Wes is a guy
who is more of prick; and she hasn’t had much luck treating pricks. She leaves.

Next, Travis is at the airport, where he meets his foster mom. She knows that Travis needs
something. She always knows when one of her kids needs something. Travis tells her that he
needs a huge favor. She is a director at TSA and she manages to get him the flight manifest.
Travis returns to the office. Wes tells Travis that h has cracked the case. All the notes that
were found in the hotel room were organized and separated by the denomination; a trait that Mr.
Winfield had. But the evidence that Travis has is definitive. There were two tickets booked one for
Olivia and the other for Mr. Winfield. Olivia was on probation and hence could not travel under
her identity. So she had to use Justine’s identity. And she was having an affair with Winfield.
They go to meet Derrick Winfield.

But Winfield tries to runaway. After a short chase, they catch hold of him. Derrick tells them
that he was having an affair with Olivia and that they were going to start a new life together.
But at the last moment he had cold feet and he realized that he still loved his wife. The money
actually belonged to the Texas’ gunrunner, Ronnie. He tells them that he initially gave all the
money to Olivia but he doesn’t know what she did with it. And now he is supposed to return all
the money to Ronnie, as he has kidnapped his wife Justine. But Derrick tells them that he did
not kill Olivia. Also there isn’t any bite mark on his body. Derrick thinks that it is Ronnie who
killed Olivia. But Travis and Wes figure out who the killer might be. They also tell Derrick that
they have his money and they will help him get his wife back from Ronnie. They chalk out a plan
and Ronnie gets arrested.

But it is not only Ronnie who is under arrest; Justine Winfield too is arrested for murdering
Olivia Fisher. Wes checks for the bite mark and there is a nasty on her forearm. Justine tells
Derrick that she had only gone to the hotel to tell Olivia that she couldn’t have Derrick, but it
went out of control. She tells him that she is sorry and Derrick tells her that he would wait for
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her to come back. Next, at the office, Hunter, Ryan’s boyfriend’s son, is caught for an offence he
committed at the mall. He doesn’t like Ryan. But Ryan takes him home with her. Next, at the
therapy, Travis tells her that he could be of help when it comes to kids like that.

Ryan appreciates Travis’ concern and help. Meanwhile, Wes has bought a new car. Travis
walks out of therapy to see the car. The whole group follows him. Travis loves the car and gets
inside the car to check the specifications and obviously Wes tries to get him out. But we all know,
it’s Travis and he wouldn’t listen to Wes.
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Soul Mates

Season 1
Episode Number: 3
Season Episode: 3

Originally aired: Friday June 01, 2012
Writer: Pamela Davis
Director: Aaron Lipstadt
Show Stars: Jack McGee (Captain Phil Sutton), Sonya Walger (Dr. Elyse Ryan),

Warren Kole (Detective Wes Mitchell), Michael Ealy (Detective Travis
Marks)

Guest Stars: Elizabeth Chomko (Alex MacFarland Mitchell), Susan Ruttan (Paul’s
Mother), Nora Zehetner (Kendall), Nate Mooney (Paul James), Gino
Anthony Pesi (Ted Houseman), Matt Cedeño (Tango Phil), Vince
Corazza (Salesclerk), Lyle Brocato (Peter), Leslie Castay (Mrs. Du-
mont), Vanessa Cloke (Dakota), Gary Grubbs (Mr. Dumont), Yohance
Myles (Clyde), Indigo (Rozelle), Liza J. Bennett (Amy), Kerry Cahill
(Kate), Camille Balsamo (Officer Pratt), Sharon Garrison (Landlady),
Mike Seal (Hector), Teri Wyble (Dance Partner), Lauren Gros (Tara),
Garrett Hines (Jim), Richard Kohnke (Perfect Man), Scott A. Martin
(Henry), Tyler Forrest (Hippie One), Jenn Foreman (Hippie Two), Kim
Collins (Hippie Clerk), Henry Simmons (Morgan Watkins), Brie Ly-
brand (Spinner #1), Sean Scarborough (Det. Dietz)

Production Code: CL103
Summary: Wes and Travis investigate the murder of a woman whose death could

be linked to her involvement in a dating website. During their inves-
tigation, Wes discovers that his ex-wife has a profile on the same site
and has begun dating again.

The episode begins with Travis arriving
at a house. Wes is already at the back-
side of the house; hiding. They are about
to enter the house, when Wes tells Travis
that they are supposed to use stun-guns.
They enter the house and find who they
are looking for; it is a raccoon. They man-
age to cage it. The raccoon has chewed of
Alex’s electrical lines!! But now, Alex and
Travis find the animal cute. Wes tells Alex
that he will fix the lines for her once he is
back. At the therapy session, the partic-
ipants think that Wes has not moved on
and is still in love with Alex. Next, two
couples are playing tennis and one of the
couples finds a dead body lying on the
other side of the fence. The duo arrives

at the site. Wes is busy introducing himself to a new officer.
They infer that the victim is new to the place as she is wearing brand new sneakers. Hence

there are no witnesses who can identify the girl. Wes sees that the girl’s t-shirt still has the price
tag on. They visit the store. The store keeper tells them that the victim is Darby Jansen and that
she would often come to the store to buy sports outfits and then return them. The only thing
she cared about is how she looked in those outfits. Travis infers that Darby was not looking for
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a sport but was looking for a man. The store keeper gives them her address. They arrive at the
building. The landlady tells them that Darby had told her that she was going on a tennis date; but
she was a very through person. She did background checks on all her dates as she worked in a
computer agency. They don’t find her computer at her apartment; but the credit card statements
show that she was a member on a dating site.

She also has a cat, Milo, who is her only friend. They get Milo to the office. They figure out her
login password for the site and they log into her id. They see that Darby had three dates. They
decide to make an account under Darby’s name and then get in touch with those guys. Just then
one of their colleagues tells Travis that there is a new girl in forensics and she is looking for him.
She is Candle. She tells Travis that if Darby was a computer geek then she would have backed
up all her files on the internet storage. She is also trying to trace Darby’s computer. Later, Wes
tells Travis that Darby hasn’t yet heard from the three suspects. As Travis is checking out the
women on the dating site, he finds that Alex too has a profile on it.

He tries to hide it from Wes but Wes takes away the laptop and sees that Alex has an account.
Just then there is an alert on Darby’s fake account. The cycle-guy who Darby was supposed to
meet has messaged her and wants to meet her tomorrow. Wes is still upset about Alex’s dating
account. He goes to her house to fix the wiring and asks her about the dating site. She tells him
that they are divorced and that he need not worry about her. Wes and Travis meets the cycle-guy;
the guy who Darby was supposed to meet. He tells them that he didn’t meet her as she did not
turn up and he ended up hooking with the waitress at the bar. Next, at the office, Candle tells
Wes about Ted and Paul, the two guys that Darby was supposed to meet.

Travis is surprised that candle actually likes Wes. Next, the duo meets Ted. Ted takes driving
classes and is the ’driver of the year’. Ted tells them that he did meet Darby, but she wasn’t his
type and hence he never dated her again. Next they go to see Paul. He is a chemist. They arrive
at his apartment but no one opens the door. Just then a guy walks out of the lift and he runs on
seeing the cops. They chase him but it appears that he isn’t Paul as the picture from the dating
profile is not him. They go back to the house and this time Paul’s mother opens the door. She
tells them that she had set up his dating profile as she wanted him out of the house. But now
the fact is that the guy they chased is actually Paul and his mother had used a different picture
for the profile; she faked it. They enter Paul’s room. They find a lot of ’pot’ plants in his room. His
mother hasn’t been in his room for two years.

They also find Darby’s tennis racket in the room. Travis remembers seeing a symbol on Paul’s
bag pack. He knows where they could find Paul. Paul is a pot dealer. They go to the institution
and they find Paul. Paul tells them that he liked Darby a lot and he didn’t kill her. She knew that
he was a pot dealer as she had done a background check on him. He tells them that they did
discuss about some of the guys she did a check on; they appeared to be a little shady. But they
don’t buy whatever Paul says and he is still under arrest for murder. Next, Wes is still checking
the details of one of the guys on the dating site. Travis figures out that Wes is trying to find out
about the guy Alex was just going to date; Tango Phil. They go to the place where Phil takes his
tango classes and sees him kissing a girl.

They barge in and threaten to arrest him for lying online. They make him call Alex and force
him to tell her the entire truth. Alex cancels her date with Phil. Wes feels that there is a possibility
that Paul is telling the truth that he did not kill Darby. It is possible that during the background
checks, Darby must have found out something about one of her dates and that he must have
killed her as he did not want the truth to be out. There is nothing to hide about Paul as the
whole world knew that he is a pot dealer. Wes calls Kate and asks her to check Milo’s locket for
the encryption code for Darby’s files. Kat finds the code. Candle finds out who the guy is; it is
Ted Houseman, the driving instructor. His actual name is Roger Williams and the FBI has been
looking for him for the last seven years as he was the driver in a Swiss bank heist.

They go to get Ted and Ted tries to escape. Wes chases him in a car and Travis is in a
helicopter. They arrest Ted aka Roger Williams for the murder of Darby Jansen. Next, Sutton
visits Ryan. He tells her that he thinks his wife Helen is cheating on him. Ryan tells him to take
Helen out on a date and let her see the fantastic, courageous man she married. Sutton agrees.
Wes meets Alex and gives her number to a guy who can do the repair works for her. He is safe
as Wes has done a background check on him. At the office, Wes sees that he has received 47
emails from the dating site. It is Travis who has set up his account. And one of the girls who
seem interested in Wes is Alex.
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Ex-Factor

Season 1
Episode Number: 4
Season Episode: 4

Originally aired: Friday June 08, 2012
Writer: Matt Ward
Director: Mel Damski
Show Stars: Sonya Walger (Dr. Elyse Ryan), Warren Kole (Detective Wes Mitchell),

Michael Ealy (Detective Travis Marks), Jack McGee (Captain Phil Sut-
ton)

Guest Stars: Greg Germann (Phil Kronish), Henry Simmons (Morgan Watkins), Nora
Zehetner (Kendall), Mark Moses (Mayor Richard Barnes), Billy Grif-
fith (Wade Falk), Kaleti Williams (Money), Lyle Brocato (Peter), Leslie
Castay (Mrs. Dumont), Vanessa Cloke (Dakota), Gary Grubbs (Mr. Du-
mont), Yohance Myles (Clyde), Indigo (Rozelle), Kerry Cahill (Kate), De-
neen Tyler (Capt. Hersh), Todd Bryant (Masked Man #1), Lucius Bas-
ton (Manager), Chase Boltin (Jeremy Barnes), Yevgeniy Krutov (Valet)

Production Code: CL104
Summary: The return of Travis’ ex-partner causes a rift between the guys after

they are placed on a special task force with the Beverly Hills Police
Department, assigned to stop a crime ring focused on stealing high
end cars.

The episode begins with Wes and Travis
deciding on a place where they would
have their next meal. Travis tells him
that since he decided the previous day,
it is his turn today. Next, the two are in
Ryan’s office with food all over them. They
tell the group what happened; just an-
other fight. Next, we see that the Mayor
of Beverly hills’ is kidnapped by some
masked men. Meanwhile, Travis is sur-
prised to see Phil at the office. Phil is
his ex-partner. He is with Beverly Hills
PD and he tells them that the Mayor got
carjacked on their turf. Phil is accompa-
nied by his wingman, Morgan Watkins.
They are called for a meeting. Morgan up-
dates the group that the carjacking was

the work of a particular group and that this has to be top priority.
They have displayed the photos of five men, who work at a valet company. Wes finds something

amiss. He tells Travis that the car that was stolen is very high end and that no one can easily
disappear with it as it has tracking systems in it. They need to have a garage where they can
disable theses systems. Wes asks Phil about ’the truck’ in which theses stolen cars are loaded
and then driven out of the city. Captain Hirsh asks Phil to include Wes and Travis in the task
force. Phil has to agree but is not too happy. Travis is upset that he has to work with Phil again as
they have had problems in the past. Phil arrives and tells them that he has put the past behind
and it is all good now. Phil asks them to stay in the office as the Head of the valet company is
coming in. Phil and Morgan interrogate the Head. Travis feels that Phil knows that he and Wes
don’t get along with each other and so he keeps rubbing that fact in his face.
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He is also unhappy about the fact that Phil mentioned that the duo will be working ’for’ him
and not ’with’ him. Wes tells Travis that he shouldn’t be jealous because his old partner has done
well for himself. He also reminds Travis that Phil is the head of the task force and so technically
they are working ’for’ him. Travis wants to look good in front of Phil and doesn’t want to wash
their dirty air in front of him. He tells Wes that they need to try to get along with each other. Wes
tells him that they need to solve the case. Wes feels that it is a waste of time to go behind the
valet company. They need to find the truck. Next, they go to meet T-Bone, Travis’ foster brother.
He tells them that he would not rat-out on a colleague. Also, he doesn’t know about the truck
that the duo is talking about. He gives them a list of all the equipments needed to rig a truck.

Wes infers that if they find out who purchased all these items, it could lead them to this group.
At the office, Travis tells Wes that there should be surveillance footage from the streets around
the places where the robberies took place. In one of the pictures, they find the face of the driver.
Phil and Morgan arrive and inform the duo about a sting operation that is going to be conducted
at the hotel from where the Mayor was carjacked. Wes and Travis are appointed to be as valets at
the Regal Pacific. Just then Wes gets a tip that a similar kind of truck is spotted at a nearby area
and that there is a restaurant around that area. Phil arrives and asks Travis to park his car. But
instead they take Phil’s car to the restaurant. When they arrive at the spot, the masked men are
about to rob another car. They announce themselves. But the masked men open fire and later
manage to escape.

Travis feels that Phil is going to get them suspended. When the duo arrives at the office, Phil
acts absolutely normal. He tells them that they did a good job and asks them to bury themselves
into the case files. Travis feels that Phil is trying to get them stuck with the administrative job.
Wes tells him that he is too caught up with the idea that his old partner is trying to screw him. At
the group therapy, Ryan tells Travis that he should apologize to Phil for what happened between
them. just then Phil calls and asks Travis if he could grab dinner with him. All are surprised.
During dinner, Phil says a sorry for the past and tells Travis that they should become friends.
Phil has also burnt a CD for Travis. Travis tells him that they should take baby steps towards
their friendship. Morgan talks to Wes and tells him that he should get rid of Travis as Travis is
weighing him down.

Wes tells him that he has no right to talk to him about his partner and asks him to mind his
own business. Travis arrives; he is totally confused with the way Phil behaved. Just the Sutton
arrives and tells them that the Mayor wants an update on the case and that Phil has suggested
the two of them. Wes and Travis are shocked. They meet the Mayor and tell him about the truck.
During their conversation, Travis also covers up for Phil. Morgan call Wes and apologizes for the
conversation they had earlier. He tells him that Kendal has a lead on the guy who purchased the
items for the rigged truck, Mr. Faulk. He also informs him that Phil has put them in charge of
very lead they get on this case. They reach the address. They realize that Morgan set them up.
Back at the office, Wes and Travis see that everyone is congratulating Phil for his good work.

Wes asks Kendal why she gave the address to Morgan. She says that they outrank them and
hence she had to. They realize that all of it was just an act, and that Phil is still mad at Travis.
Sutton calls Phil and Morgan into his office. He confronts them about the trick they pulled on
Wes and Travis. Sutton defends his guys. But he also points out that the papers regarding the
two being released from the task force have not yet been put in. So it will be Wes and Travis
who would interrogate Mr. Faulk. They talk to Faulk and find out that someone got in touch with
Faulk through emails and wanted him to build that truck. He also tells them that he had seen a
midnight blue Mercedes with a ’funny E’ on it; ¡E¿. It stands for Exempt and it means that it is a
Government car. They know that LAPD has no money and they couldn’t afford a Mercedes.

Kendal runs a check and finds out that the Beverly Hills has a midnight blue Mercedes
registered under them and it belongs to Richard Barnes; the Mayor. But later Wes takes a look
at the photograph from the surveillance camera and finds out that it is Jeremy Barnes; the
Mayor’s son. They figure out that this car- jacking takes place in most of the big events the
Mayor is scheduled to attend. Sutton agrees to get a copy of the Mayor’s schedule. Wes and
Travis perform a sting using one of BHPD’s car and they arrest the masked men. Meanwhile,
Phil and Morgan arrest Jeremy. Morgan got a promotion. Phil wonders why Travis and Wes cut
them in.

Travis tells him that whatever happened in the past is done. He wants to end it. Wes is
impressed that Travis handled the whole thing very maturely. Travis fears that Phil stayed pissed
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at him for five years and that he could tart the whole thing once again. But Wes tells him about
a lie on Morgan’s resume and so they have nothing to worry.
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The T Word

Season 1
Episode Number: 5
Season Episode: 5

Originally aired: Friday June 15, 2012
Writer: Douglas Petrie, Tim Talbott
Director: John Scott
Show Stars: Jack McGee (Captain Phil Sutton), Sonya Walger (Dr. Elyse Ryan),

Warren Kole (Detective Wes Mitchell), Michael Ealy (Detective Travis
Marks)

Guest Stars: Erin Cummings (Agent Carrie D’Amico), Jackson Beals (Bearded
Man), Lyle Brocato (Peter), Dylan Cash (Mason), Leslie Castay (Mrs.
Dumont), J. Omar Castro (Security Guard), Kyle Russell Clements
(Bomb Tech), Vanessa Cloke (Dakota), Oscar Gale (Driver of Van),
Dana Michelle Gourrier (Helling), Gary Grubbs (Mr. Dumont), Indigo
(Rozelle), Chantal Koerner (Mother), Kate Kuen (Hostage), Armando
Leduc (SWAT Sergeant), Yohance Myles (Clyde), Michael Rubenstone
(Tom), Felder Charbonnet (Medical Examiner), Sara Kenley (Secretary),
Jaime Wallace (Limo Girl & Cocktail Waitress)

Production Code: CL105
Summary: The value/danger of truth versus secrecy is explored when Wes and

Travis investigate a slew of home invasion robberies committed by a
team of masked bandits whose leader just might be one of Travis’ fos-
ter brothers.

The episode begins with Wes and Travis
arriving at a robbery homicide scene. The
robber has a girl held as hostage. Travis
tries to distract the guy by talking to
him. The robber asks him to put down
his gun and vest. He shoots at Travis
but he misses his hot. Meanwhile, the
SWAT team manages to get hold of the
guy and rescue the girl. Next, Ryan wants
our ’odd couple’ to do homework on trust
where they have to tell each other a fact
about their lives that they don’t know.
Next, there is a robbery that takes place.
When the duo arrives at the site, they see
that there are other officers present at
the scene. Special agent Carrie Demeiko
introduces herself and her partner Tom

Mills. They are from the FBI. Wes wants to know why the FBI is interested in a home invasion.
They are from the serial crime division and the group that robbed this place also robbed two

mansions in the orange county. They are popularly known as the ’Baby Faces’. Wes wants to
know whether they have interviewed the witnesses. The agents act smart and they say that they
are the FBI and they know their job; they have nothing from the neighbors. Wes then asks if
they had questioned the neighbors’ kids. Well, that they didn’t. The kid tells them that those
guys made some hand signals to each other. They figure out that those robbers were military.
Well, the FBI agents missed that one as well. Travis knows those signals as he regularly plays a
video game. It appears that the kid has drawn the pictures of the robbers and their guns. At the
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office, Travis feels that Carrie is giving him some vibes. But Wes says that if at all she would do
something like that, it he would be her choice. Travis feels that Wes is attracted to Carrie.

But Wes denies it by saying that she is a colleague. Wes finds out that the guns are used by
army rangers. Carrie tells them that her colleague will track down the discharged rangers. Travis
tells her that if she gave him the list of rangers, he will track down the guy. Travis goes to meet
his foster parents. His mom is glad to see him and so is his brother Jason. Jason was a ranger
and he got discharged a couple of months back. Travis is meeting them after four years. Jason
tells Wes that Travis was the best rally driver until the Judge ended his career. They tell Jason
about the case. Jason doesn’t want to snitch on his fellow rangers. Jason tells them that many
of them are his clients and he can’t tell things about them. Travis convinces him by saying that if
any of them is violent and committing a crime, he would be doing the right thing by telling about
them.

He tells them that he can’t help them. Wes and Travis leave. Travis points out that while
they were talking about the case, Jason stared right at one picture for quite some time; Richard
Novell. They go to his place. But Wes steps on a pressure plate and it is going to blow up if he
steps off. But if he doesn’t step off, it will blow up in 90 seconds. Travis fills some buckets with
water and they run away from the trap. It blows up. The bomb squad arrives and checks for
more traps. But there are none. There is no sign of Richard in that house but the bomb squad
guy asks them to check out the basement as it is really interesting down there. They go to the
basement and they find weapons in there; enough to take down a small country. They report it.
Carrie walks up to Travis and suggests a date. She gives him her card and asks him to keep the
conversation private. They agree on a dinner date. Poor Wes! Travis was right about the vibes!!
Next, our couple are at the therapy session and Ryan wants them to tell each other something
that they are scared to tell. She wants Wes to tell Travis why he pulled a gun on him.

That is exactly the reason they are being sent to therapy. Just then they get a message;
Richard is caught. They leave. Richard tells them that he supplied the baby faces with the ammo
and guns. He didn’t see their faces as they were wearing the masks. But one of them had a Zippo
lighter and he performed some tricks with it. Travis looks a little disturbed on learning that. He
leaves. He meets Jason. He wants to smoke and doesn’t have a light. He asks Jason for a match.
He pulls out his old Zippo and performs the old trick just as Travis remembers it; just like the
way Richard described it. Travis is devastated. Travis is following Jason. Wes calls Travis and
tells him that Richard told them that his clients leave him messages and he got a postcard from
one of the baby faces. They are trying to track down that number. Travis asks Wes to cover for
him. At the office, Carrie tries hitting on Wes as well!

Wes too gets Carrie’s card. Meanwhile, Jason leaves the building and it seems that he saw
Travis keeping a watch on him. Travis tells him that if he is mixed up with something bad then
he can help. Jason denies the allegations and he tells Travis that he will not be able to pin him
down. Travis tells him that he will if he has to. Jason leaves. Wes calls him and tells Travis that
they picked up a guy named Glen Marsh; ex-army. Travis arrives and they are interrogating Glen.
Sutton comes in and tells them that Glen is not their guy as there has been another robbery.
They arrive at the scene. The officer tells them that the MO is the same but this time they left
something behind in the safe; it is a Zippo lighter. Travis corrects her saying that they didn’t
leave it behind but they left it there. Travis goes out to make a call. Wes figures out there is
something wrong. Travis tells Wes about Jason.

Wes tells him that he has always been jealous of him as he had no brothers, no family. He
can understand what Travis might be going through. They decide to get hold of the baby faces.
Travis meets his foster mother. She knows what is going on. She tells him that she looked into
Jason’s computer and that the research he was doing on the houses. The addresses matched
the ones where the robberies took place. She tells him that there is a fifth address. The cops are
at the address when the Baby faces arrive. They open fire. Jason tries to run away. But Travis
chases him and throws him to the ground. Te two brothers draw their guns at each other. But
Wes shoots at Jason’s arm from a distance. Jason is arrested. At the therapy, Travis tells Ryan
that he is sure that he can trust Wes and he wants to leave it at that.

But Wes has something to confess; his date with Carrie. But Wes is shocked to learn that
Travis too has Carrie’s card with him. The group laughs. The special agent played the both of
them. Well, Ryan states that men can be easily manipulated.
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Performance Anxiety

Season 1
Episode Number: 6
Season Episode: 6

Originally aired: Friday June 22, 2012
Writer: Craig Sweeny
Director: Larry Teng
Show Stars: Warren Kole (Detective Wes Mitchell), Michael Ealy (Detective Travis

Marks), Jack McGee (Captain Phil Sutton), Sonya Walger (Dr. Elyse
Ryan)

Guest Stars: Alicia Coppola (Jonelle), John Ellison Conlee (Jim Bergen), Kari Cole-
man (Maria), Hayley Marie Norman (Kyla), Lyle Brocato (Peter), Leslie
Castay (Mrs. Dumont), Vanessa Cloke (Dakota), Gary Grubbs (Mr. Du-
mont), Yohance Myles (Clyde), Indigo (Rozelle), Liza J. Bennett (Amy),
Kerry Cahill (Kate), Bill Martin Williams (Waiter), Nedal Yousef (Det.
Coleman), Sean Scarborough (Dietz), Eric Stratemeier (Cobb), Reginal
Varice (Security Guy)

Production Code: CL106
Summary: Feeling the pressure of reaching a milestone on the job, Wes and Travis

start to suffer from performance anxiety while on the hunt for a pair
of criminals emulating the famous Bonnie and Clyde.

The episode begins with Wes and Travis
staking out for a criminal. Wes tells
Travis that he better be right about the
information as half of the LAPD is also
waiting for this guy. Travis seems positive
about this information. Just then they
see a guy around the corner; he is run-
ning and trying to escape. The cops are
chasing him. The duo also chases him.
The guy is arrested. Next, at the group
therapy session, they discuss about ’per-
formance anxiety’. Meanwhile, a middle
aged couple tip their way into a famous
club. The husband has promised his wife
that he would take her to a famous club
where she could meet some famous peo-
ple. The bartender ignores his order for

an apple-tini. He is irritated and draws out his gun. He fires three shots at the ceiling and gets
the attention he wanted.

He places his order. At the office, Travis tells Wes that with their previous arrest, they are
really close to 400. The whole office applauds the duo for 398 arrests. Sutton tells them that
with 400 arrests they would reach the LAPD region of honor. Sutton then tells them about the
latest case. It is about the couple at the club. The duo goes to the club and talks to the bartender.
She tells them that the man had an accent. She also tells them that he had a silver bracelet on
his wrist with a lot of charms on it; like the ones in the play cards. But the wife did not say a
word the whole time and she had the exact same bracelet on her wrist. Wes figures out that the
couple like to play bridge; also that they were southerners. Travis adds that they were from the
Texas Panhandle region. Wes does a search and finds information about the rich couple, Jim
and Maria Bergen and they are from Texas.
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They find out the Hotel they are staying at. Travis is slightly nervous. With these two arrests
their number would be 400. But Wes considers this to be another takedown; just like the ones
earlier. Wes plans the arrest; he would enter from the front of the Hotel and asks Travis to take
the back. But then they have some confusion about the front and the back and they end up at
the door of the room the couple is staying in. the couple hears the arguing and escapes. They
lost the couple. Wes is wondering what just happened and Travis quotes Ryan’ ’performance
anxiety’. At the therapy, Ryan tells the duo that they should learn to communicate rather than
blame each other for things that go wrong. During dinner, a girl walks up to Wes and asks him
out on a date. She gives him her card. Wes looks confident when he enters office the next day.
He shows the card to Travis.

The girl is Carine Thompson and she is a high flying executive. Travis warns him about
’performance anxiety’. Just then an officer walks in and updates the duo about the latest robbery
that took place. It was the Bergen couple. They check the surveillance footage and feel that here
is something odd about the wife. She doesn’t talk or keep a watch on the door. They think that
it is possible that she is not a partner at all. Travis finds out more about Jim. Jim worked as a
claims adjuster for 20 years until his company went broke, and CEO looted the pension of the
employees. Just then Wes gets a call. The call was from Maria’s sister. Maria had given her sister
her cell phone number to keep in touch. Now Wes has that number. They call the number. Maria
tells asks them for help and she gives them a partial address. She sounds scared. They rush to
the address.

They find two security guards with a piece of note. The couple has managed to get away this
time as well. The note is written by Maria and it says that she fears something bad is going
to happen as Jim is getting worse. He keeps talking about the end. She feels that Jim might
harm her. Wes and Travis then go to the coroner with some pills they find in that house. She
tells them that some are aspirins, some oil supplementary and the rest is an anti-inflammatory;
prescription only. It is prescribed for chronic illnesses. Next, Wes is out with Carine and tells
her about his life. Carine feels that he hasn’t moved on and that she hopes he does. Meanwhile,
Travis tells Amy that Jim was diagnosed with ALL (Acute Lymphoblastic Leukemia).

Wes sees Travis talking to Amy and he acts a little weird. Wes is irritated that he managed to
ruin the date. At the therapy, both of them agreed that maybe they are nervous about completing
the target. Moreover, both of them feel that might be at the hotel they were on the wrong side.
So, we see that there is some real communication happening as they have stopped blaming each
other. Wes asks Travis as to why was Jim Bergen shooting blanks as they found no bullets at
the club. Travis has no idea. Just then they get a call and leave from the session. The Bergens
pulled off another robbery. The manager gives them the details. But he also adds that the wife
didn’t say or do much. He tells them that when he asked her for a drink, while her husband went
to the bathroom, she declined. Wes wonders as to why Maria didn’t try to run when she had the
time to. She is either too scared to run or she is lying that she is doing this against her will.

They then realize that if she acts this way then she gets to walk scot free and the money can
be hidden with her. Moreover they figure out that the couple isn’t on a crime spree but they are
on a vacation. It is like they are ticking off a bucket list. They then check online and it appears
that the couple is following a list they found online. So now they know the next place the Bergens
would visit. Wes and Travis brief the team about the plan. The duo will be going to the last place
in the itinerary as it is going to have some rich people attending. It is the museum. Wes and
Travis are at the museum with the team. The Bergens walk in. Jim notices a cop and then draws
his gun and points at Maria. Wes and Travis talk to him and tell him that they know the entire
story. He is convinced and he drops his weapon. They arrest him. They then talk to Maria and
tell her that they could let her go home.

They found all the money in her travel bag and also matched her handwriting from her ’to do’
list with the forms she filled at the restaurants. But Wes tells her that they would put down in
the report that she was held hostage and would let her go and the 30 grand they stole in the past
few days would be returned to the store owners. She is happy. Travis tells Wes that they could
have completed their target by arresting the both of them. But Wes tells him that he was being
compassionate. Later, Wes goes and talks to Carine and tells her that they could give it one more
try. He apologizes for ruining their previous date by talking only about his ex-wife. But then he
finds out that Carine is engaged as well. But she invites him to her room and tells him that no
one needs to know anything about whatever they do.
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Next day at the therapy, Wes tells the group that he had taken the first step towards getting
over his previous relationship. He was down with the idea of having sex; but he did not go through
with it. He feels that the idea counts. No one in the room agrees with him as it isn’t equivalent
to having sex. At the office, Travis is on a roll; he baskets every ball and wins a few bucks by
beating with his colleagues. Just then Wes walks in and tells him that he would like to challenge
him. Wes says that if Travis misses another basket, then Wes would win. He tries to play Travis
mentally. Wes increases his bet to 20, then 50 and then 100. He is trying to make Travis nervous.
Moreover this time there is audience as well. But Travis successfully baskets the ball.
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Role Play

Season 1
Episode Number: 7
Season Episode: 7

Originally aired: Friday June 29, 2012
Writer: Jeff Lowell
Director: Marc Roskin
Show Stars: Michael Ealy (Detective Travis Marks), Warren Kole (Detective Wes

Mitchell), Jack McGee (Captain Phil Sutton), Sonya Walger (Dr. Elyse
Ryan)

Guest Stars: Alicia Coppola (Jonelle), Lyle Brocato (Peter), Leslie Castay (Mrs. Du-
mont), Vanessa Cloke (Dakota), Gary Grubbs (Mr. Dumont), Yohance
Myles (Clyde), Indigo (Rozelle), Ericka Kreutz (Beth), Amelia Jeffries
(Allison Murton), Trixie Minx (Blaze), Phil Austin (Barry), Brian Stapf
(Manager), Ruby Lou Smith (Hostess), Paul Schwartz (Uniform Cop)

Production Code: CL107
Summary: In therapy, Wes and Travis are given the exercise of ”role play” by

Dr. Ryan. Although living in each other’s shoes tests their partner-
ship more than usual, it ultimately leads to them solving the case of a
woman who was strangled to death.

The episode begins with Wes and Travis
’in pursuit’ of a robbery. They end up ar-
guing about the characteristics that are
required for a good pursuit. Travis says
that they should listen to Hip hop and
Wes is in favor of smooth jazz. At the
group session, Wes tells Ryan that he
cannot keep doing the role playing ses-
sions. Especially when he is being asked
to play the role of a father and Travis
is being told to play the cool, roman-
tic love interest. Ryan then decides that
the participants should now play the role
of their partners; because by becoming
them, you get to understand them better.
Travis does an amazing job in enacting
Wes. Next, we see a woman calling 911

and telling them that there is an intruder in her store.
She asks for help. She is sitting on a chair with both her hands tied. She then drops the

phone and cries for help. Cut to Wes and Travis arriving at the crime scene. Travis tells Wes that
he is going to act like Wes and show him how difficult it is to be with him. They enter the store.
A cop tells them that the victim’s name is Beth Boyd and she is the owner of the store. Someone
broke into the store, tied her up and they strangled her. She gave 911 the name of her attacker;
Kevin Boyd, her husband. Just then Beth’s step sister arrives; she has been called to identify the
body. Travis is still acting like Wes and the cop calls him a ’dick’. Travis then talks to the sister.
She tells them that Beth and Kevin hated each other and they were going through a divorce. But
they still had to see each other every day as Kevin owns the place next to Beth’s shop as they
had bought the whole row.

But when things went south, they couldn’t decide how to split it up and so they dug in. just
then Kevin arrives and asks Suzan, the sister as to what is going on. Suzan lashes out at Kevin.
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They interrogate Kevin. Kevin tells them that he has been drinking last night and he doesn’t
remember a thing; but he says that he did not kill Beth. His lawyer is present as well. They make
them listen to the 911 call in which Beth states that Kevin has attacked her. Kevin and his lawyer
are at a loss for words. He tells them that it is Beth’s voice but he isn’t that kind of a man. Kevin
is ready to co-operate. Travis notices a mark at the back of his hand. He tells them that it is from
a dance bar and that he did not have it until last evening. He just doesn’t remember anything.
The duo decides to go to the bar.

The manager and the dancer at the bar tell them that Kevin was at the bar last evening and
he left around midnight. The manager tells them that since Kevin wanted to keep his night going,
the manager suggested that he could go to a casino which is sort of illegal. Travis is still going
on with the role play. Wes tells him that now he would show him what kind of a maniac Travis
is. Wes seems to go a little overboard. They do some interrogation at the casino and infer that
the time window Kevin had could never support the murder. They feel that Beth just panicked
and assumed that it was Kevin who broke into the store. There is someone else who wanted Beth
killed. Moreover Kevin volunteered to give his DNA after he heard the 911 recording. Next day,
Travis is in a suit and everyone notices him.

Sutton too comments that Travis has successfully captured Wes’ essence. Wes notices that
Travis has cleaned his desk and he is not too happy about it. Wonder why is that? Sutton then
tells them that the forensics went through Beth’s hard drive and found out that she was been
harassed by an ex-con who used to deliver materials to her shop. She filed for a restraining order
as well. But then she stopped when she learned that the company had lain off the ex-con. They
meet him and he tells the duo that he did not kill Beth. Instead he is thankful to her as it was
because of her that he is doing his current job which he is enjoying a lot. He addresses Travis as
’Sir’. That is a first! Thanks to the suit!!

Just then Wes gets a call and he tells Travis that the forensics has found some skin traces
under Beth’s nails and it matches Kevin’s DNA. But Kevin’s lawyer got him out on bail this
morning. The duo then arrives at Kevin’s store. The cops tell them Kevin is going to blow up the
place as he says that he cannot live know that he is a murderer. They enter the store and try
to talk to Kevin. He shows them the scratch marks on his body. He is convinced that he killed
Beth as all the evidence is stacked up against him. But the duo isn’t convinced. They asks him
to let them take him in and run tox tests. The next day, Wes is dressed up in a pair of jeans and
jacket; trying to imitate Travis and Travis has bought himself a new suit. The forensics expert
tells them that Kevin was given a date rape drug. They go the restaurant Kevin remembers going
to before he blacked out.

They interrogate Suzan as she owns the restaurant. She tells them that she had informed
Beth that Kevin was coming over. Beth gave Suzan a bottle of whiskey and asked her to serve
him from the same bottle. She tells them that she thought that Beth wanted him to pass out so
that she could take his DNA and frame him for assault. She was ready to help her sister. But
instead of passing out, he blacked out and killed Beth. They discuss this with Sutton. They feel
that Beth tried to frame Kevin so that she could get all the property. So she tied herself to the
chair and her death was an accident. Now it is Sutton’s turn in the role play; but there is no way
Beth could have tied herself to the chair the way it was shown in the pictures from the crime
scene.

Moreover, looking at the knots, they infer that the person who had helped Beth was left
handed. They listen to the 911 call Beth made. There is a pause when she says Help Me the
second time. They get the recording digitized so that they could hear the voice of the other
person. It is a woman. And the voice says ’I am sorry’. They go to meet Suzan and discover that
she is left handed. She tries to escape. They arrest her. They tell Kevin that the sisters were trying
to frame him; but then since Suzan’s restaurant was bleeding and she needed the money, she
thought of taking Beth out of the way so that she could get all the money. Kevin thanks them in
believing in him and leaves. At the therapy session, our odd couple admits to the fact that they
both need each other. Role play well played!
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Joint Custody

Season 1
Episode Number: 8
Season Episode: 8

Originally aired: Friday July 13, 2012
Writer: Craig Sweeny, Matt Ward
Director: Stephen Surjik
Show Stars: Michael Ealy (Detective Travis Marks), Warren Kole (Detective Wes

Mitchell), Jack McGee (Captain Phil Sutton), Sonya Walger (Dr. Elyse
Ryan)

Guest Stars: Andrea Frankle (Guest Star), Derek Mears (Guest Star), Anthony
Michael Frederick (Guest Star), Jason Matthew Smith (Guest Star),
Maury Sterling (Guest Star), Anjali Bhimani (Guest Star), Elizabeth
Chomko (Alex MacFarland Mitchell), Marquita Terry (Randi), Adam
Kulbersh (A.D.A. David Kravitz), Dana Sorman (Barrett’s Attorney),
Lyle Brocato (Peter), Leslie Castay (Mrs. Dumont), Vanessa Cloke
(Dakota), Gary Grubbs (Mr. Dumont), Indigo (Rozelle), Jaren Mitchell
(Barrett), Yohance Myles (Clyde), Ciera Payton (Kelly)

Production Code: CL108
Summary: When a fellow officer is shot in a gang-related shooting, Wes and Travis

investigate the crime while taking on the responsibility of caring for
their injured colleague’s K-9 dog.

The episode begins at the group therapy
session where Wes tells one of the couple
there that they cannot let their son live
in their house without some sense of re-
sponsibility. He uses an incident about a
stapler, where Wes and Travis fight over
a stapler. The other members feel that
Wes is trying to control things as he has
lost control over his life. Now, how did
we get here? Next, we see the police are
at a stake out in a neighborhood. They
are monitoring the moves of a guy, when
some other man walks up and shoots
the guy. And then the man walks up to
the guy and shoots at him once more.
A police officer, Randy Fletcher, with her
dog rushes towards the scene. The dog

rushes at our shooter and tries to stop him getting into the car. The shooter then fires at the
police officer and then gets into his car and drives away.

Next, Travis and Wes arrive at the hospital inquiring about Fletcher. Fletcher is fine and will
recover soon. Fletcher calls for Sutton. Wes and Travis have been assigned the case. Fletcher
gives them the description of the shooter and tells them that her dog Hudson might have got a
piece of his pants. She tells them that if they get close to the shooter, Hudson can identify him.
She wants Hudson to partner up with them. Travis asks the team about the operation and its
details. They identify the bullet casings. They also tell them that they were there to arrest a guy
named Louise Garza, who works for Jones. But one of them thinks that this is not a business
thing. It might have a romantic angle involved. A guy name Garza shot Barrod on the leg and
Garza wouldn’t testify against him as he wanted to handle the matter his own way.
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They first need to get hold of Barrod, while Wes and Travis would look out for the drug cartel
Jones used to buy drugs from; the long wolves. Next, Fletcher hands over Hudson’s daily routine
to Wes and Travis. They then go to the Long Wolves shooting center. Wes and Travis perform
a small skit to get the guys draw their guns. One of them is left handed; this fits Fletcher’s
description and also the gun the man matched the name the forensics gave them. They take him
with them. He tells them that he did not kill Garza as he was at a gay bar last afternoon; a secret
he is keeping from the rest of the group. Hudson sniffs the guy and does not react. Wes checks
on the guy’s alibi; he is telling the truth. At the office, Travis tells Wes that he has a date tonight.
Travis is making out with his date; but when they enter the bedroom, Hudson is on the bed and
he starts barking at her.

Travis calls Wes and tells him to take the dog with him as Hudson is freaking out on Kelly, his
date. Wes agrees on one condition; at the therapy Travis has to admit that Wes was right! Wes
picks up Hudson from Travis’ apartment. Next day, at the therapy, Travis admits that he lost
his staplers. Wes doesn’t want Travis to take care of Hudson. He is now starting to like Hudson.
Travis does not agree with this as he likes Hudson too. Ryan suggests Wes taking care of Hudson
at nights and Travis could take care of him during the day. At the office, Sutton tells the duo that
he received a tip about Barrod’s hideout. Wes, Travis and Hudson reach the place. Wes enters
the house and Barrod escapes through the window. Wes chases him and Travis comes in from
the other side and pins him down.

Barrod tells them that they got the wrong person. They take him to the station. Barrod’s lawyer
is there too. They bring in Hudson and once again he does not react. Well, Hudson exonerated
Barrod! One of the officers tells the duo that the ballistics report says that the bullets of the gun
found at Barrod’s is an exact match to the ones that killed Garza. Wes says that it is not clear as
to how that gun got outside Barrod’s safe house. They can confirm nothing at the moment. The
officer finds it ridiculous that the duo is basing their judgment on Hudson’s reaction. At night,
Hudson is with Wes and he is continuously barking as he is able to smell marijuana. The hotel
manager asks Wes to make alternative arrangements for Hudson. Wes calls Travis; but Travis is
in bed with Kelly and tells him that he can’t bring over Hudson to his place.

Wes then takes Hudson to Alex’s house. She has prepared the couch for Wes. The next day,
Wes arrives at the office with Hudson. Travis tells him that the person who tried to set up Barrod
made the call from a PCO in front of a gas station. He also informs him of the security camera
mounted on top of the front door of the gas station. So they have a partial view of the pay phone.
They take a closer look at the shooter’s vehicle. Just then one of their colleagues arrives and
tells them that they need to check on Hudson. Hudson is lying on the floor and he isn’t moving.
Looking at the bottle of solvent lying nearby, they assume that he drank it. But later the vet
tells them that there was no solvent found in his system; instead there were traces of poisonous
substance in his stomach. Someone tried to kill Hudson.

They infer that someone at the station did it; it has to be a cop. The vet then tells them that
Hudson wants to meet them and that they can take him home. Sutton is giving a speech at a
meeting; they have gathered to mourn over Hudson’s death. Meanwhile, Travis and Wes take
Hudson to the locker room as they want to find out who tried killing Hudson. Hudson jumps at a
locker which belongs to J. Hawkes. They tells Sutton that Hawkes is the dirty cop. When he had
gone to shoot Garza he saw that he was surrounded by cops. So he shot Fletcher and then tried
moving their focus towards Barrod. They have information that Hawkes goes to the docks at 6
in the morning. They also go to the docks. Hawkes arrives at the docks; his ride is the one that
was seen in the surveillance footage. They have surrounded the docks. Wes and Travis announce
themselves.

Hawkes tries to escape but they get him. On seeing Hawkes, Hudson begins to bark. Hawkes
is surprised to see Hudson alive. Next, Wes is sitting in his room and Alex arrives. He forgot
Hudson’s slushy at her place the other night. She has come to return it. She thinks that he
should get a dog for himself. Wes arrives to meet Fletcher and Travis is there too. Travis wants
to tell Fletcher that Hudson was poisoned when he was in his care and that he feels responsible
for it. Wes is there to return Hudson’s doll. They both go in. Travis offers to take Hudson for his
afternoon exercise. Wes too wants to take him. they both take Hudson out for a walk.
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Odd Couples

Season 1
Episode Number: 9
Season Episode: 9

Originally aired: Friday July 20, 2012
Writer: Jeff Lowell
Director: Michael Smith (II)
Show Stars: Warren Kole (Detective Wes Mitchell), Michael Ealy (Detective Travis

Marks), Jack McGee (Captain Mike Sutton), Sonya Walger (Dr. Elise
Ryan)

Recurring Role: Gary Grubbs (Mr. Dumont), Indigo (Rozelle), Yohance Myles (Clyde),
Lyle Brocato (Peter), Leslie Castay (Mrs. Dumont), Vanessa Cloke
(Dakota), Liza J. Bennett (Detective Amy Laroche), Kerry Cahill (De-
tective Kate Cafferty)

Guest Stars: Elizabeth Bogush (Lisa Clark), Darren Goldstein (Gordon), Nick E
Tarabay (Cooper Williams), Marcus Lyle Brown (Jake (D.A.)), Judd
Lormand (Agent Valtini), Wes McGee (Agent Conrad)

Production Code: CL109
Summary: When Wes and Travis suspect a crime novelist of helping a crimi-

nal mastermind escape prison, they are forced to ”live together” while
staking out the apartment belonging to their subject who’s far too at-
tached to the stories she creates.

The episode begins with our ’odd couple’
arriving early for the group therapy ses-
sion. The couples are discussing about
their romantic issues. Well, our odd cou-
ple aren’t really a couple; so they have
nothing much to contribute in this dis-
cussion. Meanwhile, Jake along with the
entire SWAT team arrives at a place with
a convict. The convict has told them that
they can find a huge amount of cash
buried at that particular spot. The con-
vict then digs to recover the money while
the team stands watching him. He finds
a box and opens it. But instead of cash
there are weapons and grenades in that
box. The convict draws a gun and points
it at Jake.

The convict shoots a cop and asks the rest to put their weapons down; he has held Jake at
gun point. He then shoves Jake in a car and drives away. Next, Sutton educates the team about
Cooper, the convict who escaped. He tells them that 10 years ago, Cooper stole a large sum of
money and hid is somewhere. Cooper escaped this weekend and the FBI wants their help. Sutton
also tells them about the DA who he took along with him. He feels that there is a chance that the
money is still in LA. He tells Kate and Amy to look up some of Cooper’s old associates. He tells
Wes and Travis to go and meet the author who wrote a book about Cooper. They go to meet the
author and Travis asks her if Cooper contacted her. She tells them that this could be the best
publicity for the book, but she hasn’t been contacted by Cooper. She tells them that Cooper is a
genius as he hid five million dollars in a populated city in less than half an hour.

Travis feels that there is something not right about the author; her empathy towards Cooper
is bothering him. They then try to narrow down the area where Cooper could have hidden such
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a large sum of money in such short time. They come up with the name of a building and the
address. They arrive at the reception and the receptionist tells them that there is already another
cop downstairs. They rush to the basement and just then there is an explosion and the sprinklers
are set in motion. They see a man trying to escape. He fires at them. They run after him; but
he escapes. They arrive at the office; Travis still feels that the author is the only connection
Cooper has on the outside. He also feels that she is in love with him. But Wes does not agree
with this theory. They go to meet Sutton and Travis tells him that he about his doubts regarding
the author; Lisa Clarke. Sutton tells them that they will set up surveillance.

Next, our odd couple move into an apartment together and Travis tries to portray that they
are gay. Wes isn’t too sure; but Travis says that this could be their cover and no one will suspect
that they are gay. Travis then sets up a camera to keep a watch on Lisa. Her phones are being
tapped as well. Wes then sees that Lisa leaves her apartment. He radios the cops waiting outside
Lisa’s building. Wes hands over a device to Travis and Travis enters Lisa’s apartment to plant
that device. Travis walks into the kitchen to get some cookies. He then sees a box with some
correspondence in it. Travis fools around with Wes a bit, plants the bug and then leaves. Sutton
arrives with some fried chicken and booze. He tells Travis to get some more booze. Just then they
hear Lisa’s doorbell ring; it the pizza delivery boy. But they didn’t hear her order for pizza.

They tell Travis to rush to check on the pizza guy. Wes arrives as well. There is a note in
the pizza which for Lisa which suggests a meeting. The boy tells them that a man was waiting
outside his shop and gave him 100 bucks to put the note in there. They ask him to deliver the
pizza with the note. They put a microphone pen on him and ask him not to tell Lisa about them.
Sutton tells the duo that Travis was right about Lisa. Well, Travis begins his victory dance!! Next
day, at the therapy session, Travis praises Wes’ cooking. On the other hand, Wes tells the group
that Travis is a horrible roommate as he offers no help and he litters the entire apartment. He
calls Travis a monster. Travis is angry and tells Wes that he didn’t expect Wes to keep all this
bottled up and wait to vent it out during therapy.

He says that Alex couldn’t live with him for the same reason as no one knows what is going on
in Wes’ mind. Next, Lisa leaves for the scheduled meeting. The FBI and the LAPD are in position.
Lisa reaches the park. A jogger arrives and talks to her. But they see that he is not Cooper. After
a brief conversation, the jogger leaves and Lisa heads back to her car. Travis tells Wes that Lisa is
playing them. She is testing to see if she is being followed. Kate and Amy arrive at the apartment
and see that it is in a mess. Wes tells them that he is trying to teach Travis a listen and Travis
tells them that he is driving Wes crazy for trying to teach him a lesson. Just then they hear a
knock on Lisa’s door; it is Cooper. Wes, Kate and Amy rush to her apartment. But before they
could leave, they hear a gun shot. She shot Cooper.

Next, we see Lisa in the interrogation room. She tells them that she shot him in self defense.
Travis tries his best, but she doesn’t budge from her statement. Wes has no questions. Jake and
Sutton see this as a dead end. Travis is frustrated as he saw her kill him. But there is nothing
that can be done about it. The stolen cash is FBI’s headache. Travis is pissed and he is about to
leave to stalk Lisa as he is sure that the money is around somewhere and she knows about it.
He is also upset with Wes as he did not support him with his theory. So this time, he goes alone
on this mission as he does not want Wes to do him any favors. Travis is on a stake out; he is
waiting outside the pizza joint. Minutes later, Lisa arrives. She goes in and pulls out a huge bag
with the stolen cash in it.

Travis walks in with his gun drawn at Lisa. Just then the prison guard who was driving the
car earlier with Cooper in it arrives and hand cuffs Travis. Travis now figures out that it was her
idea to interview Cooper, get to know the prison guard and then device this whole plan. They are
about to leave, and Wes arrives. There is a gunfight. But Lisa and the prison guard manage to
escape. After a short chase, Lisa and the guard get arrested. At home, Wes tells Travis that he
has really solved this case and that he has got great instincts.

He tells him that in the future he will try to support it. Travis tells him that his own house
is spotless and that is because that is his own. He grew up in foster homes which were never a
permanent thing and so if he had started to care about them, then he would be a mess himself.
Hence, he never kept this stake out apartment clean and tidy. Wes understands.
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In-Laws vs. Outlaws

Season 1
Episode Number: 10
Season Episode: 10

Originally aired: Friday July 27, 2012
Writer: Tim Talbott
Director: Stephen Surjik
Show Stars: Warren Kole (Detective Wes Mitchell), Michael Ealy (Detective Travis

Marks), Jack McGee (Captain Mike Sutton), Sonya Walger (Dr. Elyse
Ryan)

Guest Stars: Steven Bauer (Miguel), Lyle Brocato (Peter), Leslie Castay (Mrs. Du-
mont), Felder Charbonnet (Medical Examiner), Evan Cleaver (Abe),
Vanessa Cloke (Dakota), Raymond Delaune (Detective), Z. Dieterich
(Trendy Detective), Jeff Fahey (Carl), Gary Grubbs (Mr. Dumont),
Mustafa Harris (Lee), Indigo (Rozelle), Will Koberg (Uniformed Cop),
Yohance Myles (Clyde), Carsten Norgaard (El Ingeniero), Jonathan Pay-
ton (Uniformed Cop), Joseph Uzzell (Casino Pit Boss)

Production Code: CL110
Summary: Wes and Travis’ loyalties are at odds as the mentors who brought them

each up the ranks are called in to consult on a high-stakes drug re-
lated murder.

The episode begins with the cops arriv-
ing at a crime scene, where there are four
men shot and a bag full of cash is lying on
the ground. One of the cops finds a man
hiding under a car. He tells them that
he had come there to take a nap in be-
tween pickups, when he saw the two men
shouting and then they started shooting
at each other. He did have a good look
at the guys who are arguing. But before
he could say something, our witness who
has been drinking, wants to throw up
and he is taken away. At the group ther-
apy, the issue for the day is ’issues with
the mother-in-laws’. Well, our odd couple
gets a message from Dan Noone, Travis’
mentor and they leave. Wes and Travis

arrive at the crime scene.
He is glad to see him. He tells Travis that it was a drug deal and they had got information

about it and hence they had set up surveillance. But by the time they got there, the men were
dead. One of the four dead bodies is their informer’s. He also tells them about the witness. Well,
it appears that someone wanted all the money for himself. The witness is still puking. Wes goes to
check on him. But the door is locked. The witness is Charlie Perez. Wes calls out to Charlie. But
on getting no reply, they break open the door. Charlie is not in; he escaped through the window.
In the office, the whole team is discussing the case. The limo is registered under the name of
Charles Perez, but when they checked, he is not their guy. Just then Fred Bandack walks in. He
was Wes’ mentor.

Fred tells the team that the witness is Carlos Perez and he runs his business under the name
Charles. Well, Wes and Travis think that they Perez might not be the witness but the shooter.
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Noone tells Travis that this whole thing is looking ugly for him; a dead informant and also he let
a guy slip away. Travis tells him that he is in Narcotics and in such operations, one has to take
risks. It appears that Noone’s boss is trying to find a reason to suspend him. Travis tells him
that he can handle the situation with his boss. Travis then goes to meet Fred. Fred tells them
that the crime scene hasn’t been adequately photographed. They go to the crime scene. Fred is
too meticulous and he takes his own sweet time. Travis wants to ditch Fred and go do some
investigation as it is their case.

But Fred doesn’t budge from his ways. Wes and Travis leave the crime scene as Fred lays down
his handkerchief and sits on the ground to analyze. Wes and Travis arrive at Charlie’s address.
They break open the door and enter the house. They find Perez’s wife and daughter hiding under
the table. Charlie isn’t at home and he had told his family that his men might arrive to hurt them
and they were about to leave. He gave them some money and ran off with the rest. She tells them
that Charlie wanted to start his business and so he had to change his name to get some loan;
he is an ex-con and hence it was very difficult for him. He then met a guy name Miguel. The
wife tells them that Miguel owns a car wash company and he had made Charlie do something in
return of the money he gave Charlie. The duo goes to talk to Miguel.

But when they arrive at the car wash company, they see a gun on the front desk and just
then a man arrives and starts firing at them. There is a gun fight. Miguel comes out and tells his
men to put their guns down. He tells the cops that the men are his bodyguards and they shot
at them as they thought the two were there to harm Miguel. Miguel tells them that he knows
nothing about the drug deal. He called his bodyguards as Charlie attacked him. He had lent
Charlie some money and Charlie always paid back on time. But this time he went crazy and
attacked him. Wes then gets a text message from Fred. After four and half hours of analyzing,
Fred has come up with something. Fred found a spot of blood on the vehicle’s tyre and this blood
does not match with the four dead men and Charlie as well.

So there was someone else there! Fred through his sources has found out that this was done
by El Igeniero. But Noone says that he has been in Narcotics and El is nothing but a fairy
tale. Fred thinks otherwise. El is the gunman they are looking for. Fred and Noone have their
difference in opinion. Wes tells them that they need to check on Charlie’s cousin who also drives
a limo; maybe Charlie might get in touch with him. Meanwhile, they would also take a look
at Fred’s lead. Wes and Travis are tired of working with their mentors. Fred tells Wes that his
department of Missing persons is being consolidated; he is being forced to retire. But he believes
that if they arrest El, he has a chance to stay in duty. Now there is a problem, Wes and Travis
have promised the arrest on this case to their bosses; quite a sticky situation.

At the office, Noone tells Travis that they tapped into Charlie’s cousin’s cell phone and it
appears that Charlie is planning to escape in the limo the cousin is going to dump at some place.
Fred is waiting for Wes in the office. Travis and Noone leave. They are waiting for Charlie and he
arrives in a cab. They arrest Charlie. None wants to sit for the interrogation and Wes says that he
cannot. It is not Narcotics and so Noone shouldn’t be there. They both turn to Travis and Travis
tells Noone that this is Wes’ case and that he cannot be cut out of it. During the interrogation,
Charlie tells them that he had nothing to do with the shooting. All he did was return a favor for
the money he borrowed. He had to pick up a man from some place. The man was white, and had
two different colored eyes.

Fred knows that he is talking about El. Charlie continues saying that he drops El at the garage
and El gets out of the car and starts shooting everybody. Fred and Noone want their successors
to follow different lines of questioning. Poor things, they know what to do! Fred and Noone get
into an argument and theses two wonder if they look the same when they fight. In that case, they
definitely need a lot more therapy. Wes and Travis decide to leave their mentors out of the case.
They go back in to talk to Charlie. Charlie sent his lawyer away as he has no need for a lawyer.
He then admits that there was no one else in the garage and he is the one who shot the four
men. Wes isn’t sure that Charlie is telling the truth. He seems scared and Wes wants to know
why. Charlie tells them that he is not scared.

Later, Wes checks on Charlie’s lawyer and there is no one by the name of James Wilder. Travis
is looking at the surveillance footage. The man who came in for Charlie Perez has managed to
hide his face from the camera. But then they manage to find a reflection f this man on one of the
glasses. They then get a clearer picture of the reflection. The Hotel staff identifies this man and
he tells the duo that this man had different colored eyes. Wes and Travis talk to Charlie again.
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Charlie tells them that El has got his wife and daughter with him. They know that Niguel knows
something about El. Noone and Fred arrive. Noone tries to take over but Travis asks him to stay
off. Noone agrees but he tells Travis that he really wants to help. He asks them if they are ready
to get their hands dirty.

They then bring in Miguel and Wes and Travis tell Miguel that they are going to charge him
for shooting at them at the carwash. Miguel tells them that he wasn’t holding any gun; but the
detectives tell him that they are going to do exactly the same if he doesn’t give them information
they want. Miguel tells them that El is leaving the country tomorrow morning. The next day, the
team arrives at the aerodrome and they manage to arrest El and rescue Charlie’s family. In the
process, Noone gets shot. Noone tells Travis to give the arrest to Fred as he needs it more. In
the office, Sutton tells them that Charlie has agreed to testify against the cartel and he and his
family have been assigned for the WITSEC program. Travis tells Sutton that this arrest goes to
Fred.

But Fred walks in and tells them that this arrest is theirs and that he will find something else
to do. He tells them that they have turned into fine detectives. Sutton tells Fred that it is because
of people like him and Noone that the department has such fine detectives like Wes and Travis.
Fred takes their leave.
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Hot For Teacher

Season 1
Episode Number: 11
Season Episode: 11

Originally aired: Friday August 3, 2012
Writer: John McNamara, Craig Sweeny
Director: Seith Mann
Show Stars: Sonya Walger (Dr. Elise Ryan), Warren Kole (Detective Wes Mitchell),

Michael Ealy (Detective Travis Marks), Jack McGee (Captain Mike Sut-
ton)

Recurring Role: Alicia Coppola (Jonelle), Gary Grubbs (Mr. Dumont), Indigo (Rozelle),
Yohance Myles (Clyde), Lyle Brocato (Peter), Leslie Castay (Mrs. Du-
mont), Vanessa Cloke (Dakota)

Guest Stars: Reed Diamond (Robert Yule), Jamie Hector (Bart the Security Guard),
Wade Williams (Timothy Mullen), Waleed Zuaiter (Aram Parisian),
Hrach Titizian (Karl Rezian), Shane Partlow (Craig Joseph Seward),
Ed Begley Jr. (Dr. Van Waals)

Production Code: CL111
Summary: Wes confides in Travis about dreams he’s had about Dr. Ryan, which

turns out to be a mistake. Elsewhere, Dr. Ryan’s fiancé may be with-
holding information about a body found at his construction site.

The episode begins with Wes arriving
early for the therapy session. Ryan asks
him as to how is he liking the therapy.
He says that initially he disliked it but
now he is beginning to like it. She then
asks him if he is ready for the next step;
private sessions. Saying that she gets up,
sits on his lap, unbuttons his shirt and is
about to kiss him, when the phone rings.
Wes snaps out of his dream! It is Travis
and he tells him that they have got a new
breakthrough in the hijacking case. It is a
guy named Barry, who tips off the hijack-
ers about the routes of the trucks. He is
using a personal email account. They are

waiting for Barry outside his house. Wes confides in Travis about his dream.
Travis is very interested and wants to know the details. Just then Barry arrives. They an-

nounce themselves and he tries to run. Why do they think that they can always get away? Barry
is arrested and brought to the office. Wes and Travis see that Ryan is in their office. They go and
meet her and she tells them that her fiancé, Robert was attacked last night. Robert walks out of
Sutton’s office and Ryan introduces him to Wes and Travis. Wes knows Robert as he has seen
him on television. Robert is into building malls. Wes and Travis want to know what happened;
but Ryan tells Sutton that they shouldn’t as it could be a conflict of interest. Ryan leaves. Robert
vaguely mentions that it was a case of mugging and he leaves. Sutton tells them to stay away as
she is their doctor and that they have to crack a hijacking ring.

Wes gets Barry an laptop and asks him to email his guys about a truck that could be hijacked.
He does as told and next we see that Wes and Travis are in a truck full of 800 air bags! Wes is
discussing about Robert and Travis tells him that he should tell Ryan about his ’passionate
feelings’ for her. Just then the hijackers arrive and they decide to continue their conversation
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later. They manage to arrest the hijackers and now, one hijacking ring is out of the list! They
have solved this one and wonder which one to take up next. Wes sees that Steifvater, the officer
who has been assigned Robert’s case is doing the day shift and so they could check on what is
happening on Robert’s case. They go to him and it appears that he has a lot of cases and he is
also being audited. He has no time to do a favor case for Sutton.

Travis manages to flick Robert’s case file and they leave. It appears that Robert goes to check
a construction site and he gets jumped over by two African-American who cloaked him on his
way to his BMW. He didn’t see their faces. They go to the construction site and talk to the night
watchman. The watchman tells them that he is confused; one guy did hit Robert but he wasn’t
black. Robert told him not to call the cops. The watchman also describes the attacker. They check
the site where Robert was attacked. They then see a rectangular hole dug and it is cemented; but
the cement is wet. One of the guys at the site has equipment which works like an ultrasound. He
runs it over that cement and they see a face! Who is that? A dead body for starters.

Next, Robert arrives and they show him the equipment and the face on the screen. He is
shocked on seeing the dead body and Wes says that his mugging story doesn’t sound too credible.
He tells them that at times he needs to do certain things to keep his work going. He says that the
head of steam and pipe fitters union, Aaron, is not a good guy and Robert had to give him some
cash to ensure that his workers would show up. He then describes the guy. He tells them not
to tell Ryan about any of this as they are about to get married in two months. Sutton is pissed
as they have gotten involved in this case. Travis tells him about the sex dreams Wes has been
having. It appears that Sutton had them too! He suggests that Wes should talk to Ryan about it.

Next, Wes and Travis arrive for the session and Wes tells Ryan about the dreams. Ryan says
that it is normal and she asks Travis if he gets the dreams. Travis says a no. Ryan asks Wes to
leave them alone. She then removes her dress and is about to walk up to Travis, when Travis
wakes up from his dream!! He is having them too. They then go to the coroner’s lab and she tells
them that the victim was Craig Seward, a lawyer and one of the worst ones on the planet. She
says that there is the assailant’s DNA found in the victim’s nails; but no match yet. Wes wonders
why the Armenian mob would want to kill Craig. They need to find a connection between Aaron
and Craig. One of the attackers that Robert described with the tattoo belongs to a guy named
Carl. He served two years for aggravated assault. He is out on parole.

He is working in a dog shop. They go to the shop. They find Carl and when they say they are
from the LAPD, Carl has a dog attack them. They jump on to the cages. Wes tricks the dog to
walk into one of the cages and Travis chases Carl. Travis arrests Carl. During the interrogation,
Carl tells him that he did not kill anyone. Just then Timothy walks in and Carl tells him that he
did not call for a lawyer. Aaron has sent him. Sutton arrives with the DNA results; it isn’t a match
with Carl. Wes tells Carl that he did bury the body for his boss and so he isn’t free yet. Timothy
also represents Aaron. Timothy tells them that Aaron is ready to cooperate in this investigation.
It appears that he has gotten a nose job done. They send him to the lab for the DNA swab.

Next day, at the therapy session, Travis tells Ryan and the group about Wes’ dreams. Wes says
that Travis is having them too. Ryan is not embarrassed. Most of them in the room has had the;
even a woman has. It only means that they have accepted the therapy at a subconscious level.
So, nothing to worry! Next, they call the night watchman and ask him to identify the attacker
from a line-up. But the watchman says that the attacker isn’t there. Robert will have to go public
and by doing that Ryan will know about it. Sutton tells them that since they have started it,
they have to live with it. They go to Robert as he saw the man who buried the dead body on his
construction site. He is reluctant. But just then Ryan arrives and is shocked to see the duo.

They tell her that they are investigating the case. Robert decides to tell her everything. Later
she tells the duo that Robert will identify the guy and also provide his DNA. The duo then talk to
Carl and ask him to cooperate so that they can cut a deal with the DA regarding his sentence;
as he will be charged with conspiracy. He tells them that Aaron sent him an email to collect
something and then dump it at the construction site. Just then Timothy is sending a message
saying ’KARL FLIPPED’. Travis sees that and takes away the phone. They arrest Aaron. Aaron is
brought to the station and he is ready to talk. Timothy tries to run out, but Sutton manages to
knock him to the ground. Next, we see that the duo explains the case to Ryan.

Aaron and his lawyer have been friends since childhood and Timothy and Craig went to law
school together. Timothy ran into some trouble and he assigned Craig to represent him. He then
started telling Craig about his deals with Aaron. Craig started blackmailing Timothy. Timothy
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paid him for few months but then Timothy snapped. So he asked Aaron to handle this and hence
Carl got involved. Now all of them are in jail. They apologize to Ryan. Wes notices that Ryan isn’t
wearing her engagement ring. She is also terminating their therapy. She refers then to another
doctor. They visit their new therapist.

On arriving for the session, they find a man talking to himself. They think he too is there for
therapy; but it appears that ’this man’ is their therapist. Well, they need to find a way to get Ryan
to take them back.
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Gun!

Season 1
Episode Number: 12
Season Episode: 12

Originally aired: Friday August 10, 2012
Writer: Cormac Wibberley, Marianne Wibberley
Director: John Behring
Show Stars: Jack McGee (Captain Mike Sutton), Sonya Walger (Dr. Elyse Ryan),

Warren Kole (Detective Wes Mitchell), Michael Ealy (Detective Travis
Marks)

Guest Stars: Gabe Begneaud (Angelo Serra), Lyle Brocato (Peter), Sean Carrigan
(Prince), Leslie Castay (Mrs. Dumont), Lindsay Clift (Yoga Instructor),
Vanessa Cloke (Dakota), Gary Grubbs (Mr. Dumont), Oren Hawxhurst
(Hun), Jamie Hector (Guest Star), Indigo (Rozelle), Wendy Clarice Jor-
dan (Detective), Adam Kulbersh (A.D.A. David Kravitz), Luis Moncada
(Cuahtemoc), Scott Muller (Henry), Yohance Myles (Clyde), Gustavo I.
Ortiz (Bailiff), Juliet Reeves (Yoga Student), Joseph Uzzell (Airplane Pi-
lot), Kelvin Yu (David Paek)

Production Code: CL112
Summary: This is the Season 1 finale, Wes and Travis why they go to therapy.

The episode begins with Travis shouting
out aloud; a part of therapy. It is Wes?
turn and Wes cannot do it. Their new
therapist is trying some new techniques
and Wes and Travis are not able to co-
operate. The therapist then cuts a deal
with them; he tells them that their pres-
ence is bringing down the energy of the
class and so he wants them to stop com-
ing to therapy. Couple of months later
he would call their Captain and tell him
that they have improved and are doing
better because of the therapy. They take
the deal. Next, Wes and Travis are at a
stakeout and Travis mentions that Pac-
man’s birthday is coming up. Their sus-
pects arrive. As they are about to an-

nounce themselves and arrest the two, some other guys from their department suddenly spring
up and take the suspects down.

Next time, a little heads up will be appreciated! One of the guys tells them that Pacman’s
birthday is coming up and that they should stop by for some beer. Travis is agitated and is about
to charge on the cop; but Wes stops him. The two then go to Ryan and ask her to take them
back. Travis tells her that if she takes them back, they would tell her the reason they have been
sent for therapy; why Wes pulled his gun on Travis. They begin their story by telling her about
Pacman. The story begins with Pacman and Travis practicing at the shooting range. Just then
they hear an irritated voice. Pacman asks Travis if he is still working the theory that someone
is killing those working girls. He is asking because the guy from the task force from the missing
person’s department is saying the same thing.

He introduces Travis to Wes; the irritated voice. Pacman introduces the two of them and he
recalls the line from a movie; ’this is going to be the beginning of a beautiful friendship’. So they
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teamed up to find the guy who was killing all those prostitutes. After a few successful cases,
they got promoted to Homicide. Initially, they did enjoy each other’s company but then Pacman
was the one who helped them get along. They decided to help Pacman as the duo had made
progress and Pacman was stuck behind. So they decided to give some of their victory to Pacman
to help boost his profile. This paid off and Pacman was selected for SIS; Special Investigations by
John Crowell; the same guy who busted in on the duo’s operation earlier in the beginning of the
episode.

They didn’t hear much from Pacman as he seemed pretty tied up with work and they thought
that he was doing fine. This was until six months ago, when one day they receive a call from
Pacman. He tells them that these guys are bad news. He feels that the whole department is
corrupt and they are filling their pockets through embezzlement. He also says that they are
planning something big. He heard them saying: We bought off Henry and a date, 22nd August.
Pacman feels that his superiors doubt him. They ask him to calm down and that they will reach
in sometime. But when they reach the place, the find Luke with the rest of the department; they
have surrounded the area. They learn that Pacman is dead; he got killed and also that he was
tracking down some robberies and was running surveillance when he got killed.

They then started to look into SIS; the more they looked, the less they liked these guys. They
go to Sutton with this case. Sutton tells them that before they could make accusations on highly
decorated cops, they better have evidence. Just then Travis gets a call from the hospital; the
witness who was at the hospital was mumbling something about the shooting. They arrive at the
hospital and see that the SIS is already in the witness’ room. Wes tells Ryan that the witness did
tell them that he did see a man who shot Pacman and the description matched John Crowell.
They were going to start a formal inquiry. But the case got dismissed as they were unable to find
the witness. But John Crowell did not only want to win, but he also wanted to gloat about it.
Crowell arrives at the office with few of his guys.

He whispers something into Travis’ ears and leaves. Just then Wes arrives. He sees that Travis
is about to lose his control; he is shivering with rage. Travis takes is gun and is about to follow
Crowell and Wes tries to stop him. But Travis pushes him aside. Wes had no other options; he
pulled his gun on Travis saying that if he moved another inch, he will shoot him. The entire
office witnessed this. Sutton arrives and orders Wes to stand down. Travis is devastated when
his partner drew his gun on him. Ryan is shocked. She wants to know what Crowell whispered
in his ears. Travis tells her that Crowell told him that he killed Pacman. Continuing with the
story, Wes tells Ryan that he was suspended and was put on administration. He then told the
board that he drew his gun on Travis to stop him as he knew that there was no stopping Travis.

The board ordered both of them to stay away from Crowell. They also had two conditions; one
they go into therapy and two, neither one of them is to go near SIS. This worked perfectly for
Crowell. And now that they know that Crowell is about to do something big; they aren’t even able
to sniff around. Wes and Travis start arguing once again. Travis thanks him for saving his career
and life. But he also tells him that he is a different person now and that he can handle his anger.
He promises Wes that he is not going to shoot Crowell. Wes states that he believes in Travis.
Ryan tells them to go kick some SIS butts. Next, the duo arrives at a expo center. Wes has been
following the case since Pacman’s death. He tells Travis that Crowell and his guys come to this
center and click pictures.

It appears that there is a gemstones jewel convention coming up; they infer that Crowell and
his men are going to steal the gemstones. They meet Sutton who spent the night in the office,
and tell him about the upcoming heist. Sutton tells them that if they go behind SIS, they will be
rolling a dice with their careers. But he also wants them to do what is right! In the parking lot,
Crowell and his men suit up for the heist. At the same time, Wes and Travis brief the team. The
duo is at the scene. They hear the alarm go off and they rush inside the center; there is chaos.
They announce themselves and ask the men to drop their weapons. One of the masked guys
opens fire at them. A gun fight ensues and one of the SIS guys is shot. Another masked man
arrives and drags his shot buddy along with him and they run up a flight of stairs.

The duo follows them. They go inside the warehouse and see a trail of blood on the floor. They
follow the trail and see a man sitting against a pillar. Wes follows the other guy. Travis pulls off
the mask from the man’s face and realizes that he is NOT SIS. Wes is still following the other guy
and tries to shoot him. Just then Crowell and his men come in. Crowell yells at Wes for shooting
at his man and trying to bust their operation. Crowell says that this is harassment and that the
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duo is not going to survive this. The SIS Chief confronts Sutton. Sutton then tells the duo that
they have two choices; one get separated and go back to their respective departments where they
came from and two, stay together and take a severe demotion. They go to Ryan and tell her what
happened and also that they aren’t a couple anymore, so no more therapy.

But they still thank her for her help. Ryan wants to know what happened and Wes tells her
that they were wrong about this one. Ryan tells them that she knows that they suck at therapy,
but she also knows that they are never wrong about their work. At the office, Travis is looking
at the note; the details that Pacman gave him over the phone about Henry and the date. Travis
tells Wes it is possible that Crowell and his men planned to rob the evidence warehouse where
the gems were stored, and not the museum. Also they always thought that Henry is the guy who
worked at the museum, but he could be a guy from this department. They run a check and find
out that Derek Henry works for evidence collection. Next, we see that Henry is working his shift
and four men wearing masks walk in.

Henry offers no resistance and they take him and make him sit on one side. They then pull
out a bag full of jewels and are about to leave. Wes and Travis arrive and the SIS guys open fire.
The duo shoots one of them down. It is getting a little difficult for the duo to hold against those
guys. Just then Wes sees that one of them is standing under bags of cocaine. They shoot at those
bags, and a cloud of cocaine surrounds that man. He falls on the ground. The man with the bag
tries to run and Travis follows him, while Wes runs towards the other guy and grabs him. Travis
hits the man trying to escape, with a cylinder. Obviously, he is Crowell.

The cops arrive and the SIS team is arrested. Next, Wes and Travis declare their victory
to Ryan and tell her that Crowell is going down as one of the guys is ready to testify. Their
suspension has been lifted and they have been reinstated. And therapy is ’no longer compulsory’.
But they want to come back, as they feel it is working well for them. Yes, difficult to believe.
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Actor Appearances

A
Dominic Alexander. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0101 (Driver)
Matt Angel . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0101 (Zach Whitaker)
Mario Ardila Jr. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (Ramon)
Phil Austin. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0107 (Barry)

B
Camille Balsamo .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0103 (Officer Pratt)
Lucius Baston. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0104 (Manager)
Paul Bates . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (Beat Cop)
Steven Bauer . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0110 (Miguel)
Jackson Beals . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0105 (Bearded Man)
Ed Begley Jr. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0111 (Dr. Van Waals)
Gabe Begneaud . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0112 (Angelo Serra)
Liza J. Bennett . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

0103 (Amy); 0106 (Amy); 0109 (Detective Amy Laroche)
Anjali Bhimani . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0108 (Guest Star)
Elizabeth Bogush . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0109 (Lisa Clark)
Chase Boltin. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0104 (Jeremy Barnes)
Lyle Brocato . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12

0101 (Peter); 0102 (Peter); 0103 (Peter); 0104 (Pe-
ter); 0105 (Peter); 0106 (Peter); 0107 (Peter);
0108 (Peter); 0109 (Peter); 0110 (Peter); 0111
(Peter); 0112 (Peter)

Marcus Lyle Brown .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0109 (Jake (D.A.))

Chelsea Bruland . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0102 (Vivienne)

Todd Bryant . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0104 (Masked Man #1)

C
Kerry Cahill. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .4

0103 (Kate); 0104 (Kate); 0106 (Kate); 0109 (Detec-
tive Kate Cafferty)

Karis Campbell . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0102 (Justine Winfield)

Sean Carrigan . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0112 (Prince)

Dylan Cash . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0105 (Mason)
Leslie Castay . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .11

0102 (Mrs. Dumont); 0103 (Mrs. Dumont); 0104
(Mrs. Dumont); 0105 (Mrs. Dumont); 0106 (Mrs.
Dumont); 0107 (Mrs. Dumont); 0108 (Mrs. Du-
mont); 0109 (Mrs. Dumont); 0110 (Mrs. Du-
mont); 0111 (Mrs. Dumont); 0112 (Mrs. Du-
mont)

Leslie Castey . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0101 (Mrs. Dumont)

J. Omar Castro. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0105 (Security Guard)

Matt Cedeño. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0103 (Tango Phil)

Felder Charbonnet . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0105 (Medical Examiner); 0110 (Medical Examiner)

Stephanie Childers. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0101 (Nora Scott)

Elizabeth Chomko . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4
0101 (Alex MacFarland Mitchell); 0102 (Alex Mac-

Farland Mitchell); 0103 (Alex MacFarland Mitchell);
0108 (Alex MacFarland Mitchell)

Evan Cleaver . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0110 (Abe)

Kyle Russell Clements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0105 (Bomb Tech)

Lindsay Clift . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0112 (Yoga Instructor)

Vanessa Cloke . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12
0101 (Dakota); 0102 (Dakota); 0103 (Dakota); 0104

(Dakota); 0105 (Dakota); 0106 (Dakota); 0107
(Dakota); 0108 (Dakota); 0109 (Dakota); 0110
(Dakota); 0111 (Dakota); 0112 (Dakota)

Kari Coleman.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0106 (Maria)

Kim Collins . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0103 (Hippie Clerk)

John Ellison Conlee. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0106 (Jim Bergen)

Alicia Coppola . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5
0101 (Jonelle); 0102 (Jonelle); 0106 (Jonelle); 0107

(Jonelle); 0111 (Jonelle)
Vince Corazza . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0103 (Salesclerk)
Erin Cummings . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0105 (Agent Carrie D’Amico)

D
Raymond Delaune . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0110 (Detective)
Reed Diamond. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0111 (Robert Yule)
Z. Dieterich . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0110 (Trendy Detective)
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Jon Eyez . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0102 (Mechanic)

F
Jeff Fahey . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0110 (Carl)
Kent Faulcon . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (Marcus Hunter)
Jenn Foreman.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0103 (Hippie Two)
Tyler Forrest. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0103 (Hippie One)
Andrea Frankle. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0108 (Guest Star)
Anthony Michael Frederick . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0108 (Guest Star)

G
Oscar Gale. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0105 (Driver of Van)
Sharon Garrison . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0103 (Landlady)
Greg Germann .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0104 (Phil Kronish)
Marcus Giamatti . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0102 (Derek Winfield)
Renell Gibbs. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0101 (Hoodie Guy)
Darren Goldstein. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0109 (Gordon)
Dana Michelle Gourrier . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0105 (Helling)
Billy Griffith . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0104 (Wade Falk)
Lauren Gros . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0103 (Tara)
Gary Grubbs . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12

0101 (Mr. Dumont); 0102 (Mr. Dumont); 0103 (Mr.
Dumont); 0104 (Mr. Dumont); 0105 (Mr. Du-
mont); 0106 (Mr. Dumont); 0107 (Mr. Dumont);
0108 (Mr. Dumont); 0109 (Mr. Dumont); 0110
(Mr. Dumont); 0111 (Mr. Dumont); 0112 (Mr.
Dumont)

H
Mustafa Harris . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0110 (Lee)
Oren Hawxhurst . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0112 (Hun)
Jamie Hector . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0111 (Bart the Security Guard); 0112 (Guest Star)
Garrett Hines. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0103 (Jim)

I
Indigo. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .12

0101 (Rozelle); 0102 (Rozelle); 0103 (Rozelle); 0104
(Rozelle); 0105 (Rozelle); 0106 (Rozelle); 0107
(Rozelle); 0108 (Rozelle); 0109 (Rozelle); 0110
(Rozelle); 0111 (Rozelle); 0112 (Rozelle)

J
Amelia Jeffries . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0107 (Allison Murton)

Wesley John . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0101 (Scarface)

Wendy Clarice Jordan . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0112 (Detective)

K
Sara Kenley. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0105 (Secretary)
Will Koberg . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0110 (Uniformed Cop)
Chantal Koerner . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0105 (Mother)
Richard Kohnke . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0103 (Perfect Man)
Ericka Kreutz. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0107 (Beth)
Yevgeniy Krutov . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0104 (Valet)
Kate Kuen . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0105 (Hostage)
Adam Kulbersh. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2

0108 (A.D.A. David Kravitz); 0112 (A.D.A. David
Kravitz)

L
Armando Leduc . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0105 (SWAT Sergeant)
Judd Lormand . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0109 (Agent Valtini)
Brie Lybrand . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0103 (Spinner #1)
Trav Lyons . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0102 (Cop)

M
Scott A. Martin . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0103 (Henry)
Mercedes Masohn. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0101 (Ellen)
Wes McGee . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0109 (Agent Conrad)
Alex McKenna . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (Irene)
Derek Mears. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0108 (Guest Star)
Trixie Minx . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0107 (Blaze)
Jaren Mitchell . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0108 (Barrett)
Luis Moncada . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0112 (Cuahtemoc)
Nate Mooney. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0103 (Paul James)
Mark Moses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0104 (Mayor Richard Barnes)
Scott Muller . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0112 (Henry)
Yohance Myles . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12

0101 (Clyde); 0102 (Clyde); 0103 (Clyde); 0104 (Clyde);
0105 (Clyde); 0106 (Clyde); 0107 (Clyde); 0108
(Clyde); 0109 (Clyde); 0110 (Clyde); 0111 (Clyde);
0112 (Clyde)

N
Michelle Noh . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
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0101 (Sandy Lu)
Carsten Norgaard . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0110 (El Ingeniero)
Hayley Marie Norman.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0106 (Kyla)
David Noroña. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0101 (Dominik Santori)

O
Lupe Ontiveros . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0102 (Margie Lopez)
Gustavo I. Ortiz . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0112 (Bailiff)

P
Carl Palmer. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0102 (Ronnie Carr)
Andrea Parker . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0101 (Laura)
Shane Partlow. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0111 (Craig Joseph Seward)
Ciera Payton. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0108 (Kelly)
Jonathan Payton . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0110 (Uniformed Cop)
Gino Anthony Pesi . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0103 (Ted Houseman)

R
Juliet Reeves . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0112 (Yoga Student)
Michael Rubenstone . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0105 (Tom)
Susan Ruttan . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0103 (Paul’s Mother)

S
Sean Scarborough . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0103 (Det. Dietz); 0106 (Dietz)
Paul Schwartz . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0107 (Uniform Cop)
Mike Seal . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0103 (Hector)
John Shea . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (Chief Judge Franklin Whitaker)
Henry Simmons . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0103 (Morgan Watkins); 0104 (Morgan Watkins)
Jason Matthew Smith . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0108 (Guest Star)
Ruby Lou Smith. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0107 (Hostess)
Dana Sorman .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0108 (Barrett’s Attorney)
Han Soto. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0101 (Clerk)
Dylan Sprayberry . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0102 (Hunter)
Brian Stapf . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0107 (Manager)
Maury Sterling . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0108 (Guest Star)
Eric Stratemeier. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0106 (Cobb)

T

Talia Tabin . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0101 (Gretchen)

Nick E Tarabay. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0109 (Cooper Williams)

Joseph Lyle Taylor . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0102 (Kenny)

Marquita Terry . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0101 (Randi); 0108 (Randi)

Hrach Titizian . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0111 (Karl Rezian)

Deneen Tyler . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0104 (Capt. Hersh)

U
Joseph Uzzell . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2

0110 (Casino Pit Boss); 0112 (Airplane Pilot)

V
Reginal Varice . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0106 (Security Guy)

W
Colin Walker. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0102 (Uniform Cop)
Jaime Wallace . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0105 (Limo Girl & Cocktail Waitress)
Richard Wharton. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0101 (Vince West)
Bill Martin Williams. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0106 (Waiter)
Kaleti Williams . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0101 (Money); 0104 (Money)
Wade Williams. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0111 (Timothy Mullen)
Teri Wyble . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0103 (Dance Partner)

Y
Nedal Yousef. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0106 (Det. Coleman)
Kelvin Yu . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0112 (David Paek)

Z
Nora Zehetner . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0103 (Kendall); 0104 (Kendall)
Waleed Zuaiter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0111 (Aram Parisian)
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